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Malave, Erin

From: Renee Suter [renee@primechicago.com]

Sent:  Monday, March 28, 2010 2:32 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ocean Drive inc Document P04000170518 Address Change

To Whom It May Concern:

'

I am emailing you to inform you that the Officer’s Addresses have changed.

Corporation: QCEAN DRIVE INC
Document #: PO4A000170518 e
EINK: 202168233

Jakub Kosiba {President/Treasurer)
2309 N. Damen
Chicago, IL 60647

Christine Kosiba {Vice President/Secretary)
2309 N. Damen
Chicago, TIL €0647

If there is any additional information that needs to be provided you may email me
at ckosiball@gmail.com or contact me at the office 773.489.4488.

Thank you.
Christine Kosiba

Vice President of Ccean Drive Inc

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

This massage is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are heraby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have recieved this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone
and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. '
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